Cook, Scott

From: Chase Rose <chase.rose@bannackgroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 3:18 PM

To: CPP Compliance

Cc: Jorden Ramler; Kris Menicucci

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Belgrade Community Library Foundation

Happy to do so:

- Distributed June 8-18 (made available at the library for interested patrons)
- 50 notecards
- Attribution message that we are now adding to all materials:

Paid for by BCLF

Kristine W. Menicucci, Treasurer

P.O. Box 1563

Belgrade, MT 59714

Please confirm our attribution message is now accurate? Thank you for your understanding.

Chase W. Rose

Principal

406-580-4328

Bannack Group, LLC

Bannackgroup.com [bannackgroup.com]

We empower nonprofits to Do More, Better™

From: CPP Compliance <CPPCompliance@mt.gov>

Date: Thursday, July 15, 2021 at 3:14 PM

To: Chase Rose <chase.rose@bannackgroup.com>

Cc: Jorden Ramler <jordenramler@gmail.com>, Kris Menicucci <kmenicucci@yahoo.com>
Subject: RE: Belgrade Community Library Foundation

Good afternoon,

Thanks for reaching out. COPP would require the number of pieces sent out without attribution, the date/s they were
sent, and the ‘paid for by’ attribution message that should have been included. Please send this information as soon as
possible. Thank you.

If you have any questions, please call or email for more information.

Scott Cook
Compliance Specialist



(406) 444-2942
(406) 444-1643 (fax)
CPPCompliance@mt.gov

From: Chase Rose <chase.rose@bannackgroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 2:36 PM

To: CPP Compliance <CPPCompliance@mt.gov>

Cc: Jorden Ramler <jordenramler@gmail.com>; Kris Menicucci <kmenicucci@yahoo.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Belgrade Community Library Foundation

Good afternoon,

We are writing to share that we recently discovered we inadvertently distributed approximately 50 of the attached
notecards that were noncompliant. These informational notecards were available at the library for interested patrons
and all were picked up. Upon learning that we needed to add information to be in compliance, we immediately pulled
the notecards and are actively reprinting as we speak.

We regret the error and are working to immediately correct our mistake.
Apologies,

Chase W. Rose

Principal

406-580-4328

Bannack Group, LLC

Bannackgroup.com [bannackgroup.com]

We empower nonprofits to Do More, Better™



